Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: International Bureau — Satellite Division
Systems Analysis Branch

Re: Insight Communications Midwest, LLL.C
Receive-Only Earth Station E2517
Scottsburg, Indiana
Cancellation of Authorization

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Insight Communications Midwest, LLC hereby notifies the Commission that the above-
referenced receive-only earth station is no longer operational and request cancellation of the
authorization. Please update your records accordingly.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact our FCC counsel J.
Christopher Redding at (202) 776-2776.

Sincerely,

Insight Communications Midwest, LL.C

By: Cf ----- Q Lty #7 R
Narfe: Elizabeth M. Grier
Title: Vice President, Administration
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